Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 16 March 2024 18:36

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Khushbu Verma; Irfan Sayed; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Budweiser | electrical BOQ

Attachments: GFC - Budwesier.rar; Electrical BOQ_ D-42, Lucknow Airport _2023 02 06.xls
Dear Trupti,

Attached entire electrical drawing and BOQ.

Thanks
Prakash Mistry.

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 6:16 PM

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Budweiser | electrical BOQ

Dear Trupti ji,
Please check BOQ folder there is an electrical BOQ.

Thanks
Prakash Mistry.

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 5:56 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Budweiser | electrical BOQ




Dear Prakash ji,

Electrical BOQ is missing in attached GFC docket.

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 March 2024 16:21

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Lucknow T3 | Budweiser | electrical BOQ

Hi Trupti,
PIl. upload Budweiser — electrical docket along with BOQ — today.

Thanks
Prakash Mistry



